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August 2, 2016 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

INVITATION FOR BIDS #Y16-1107-MG 
 

CORRECTIONS EMPLOYEE UNIFORMS 
TERM CONTRACT 

 
The following are questions, with respective answers, for the above Invitation for Bids: 

 
1. QUESTION - I am kindly requesting an extension to submit the samples after the 

bids, for us to make our samples adequately with sufficient time. 
 
ANSWER – We will allow the vendor to submit bids without samples and they can 
send them at our request if they are determined to be the lowest responsive bidder. 

 

2. QUESTION - How many officers do you have that will need uniforms? 
 
ANSWER – About 1200 employees wear uniforms. 
 

3. QUESTION - Could I get the previous pricing for this bid? 
 
ANSWER – The previous contracts are Y12-1090-A, Y12-1090-B, and Y12-1090C. 
You may search for these contracts on our website under Term Contracts and find 
all documents including pricing.   
 
http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/TermContracts/listtermcontract.asp 
 

4. QUESTION - Can you please provide the artworks versus pictures of the patches 
for the EMBLEMS/PATCHES logo to make samples? 
 

 ANSWER – We do not have artwork we only have the pictures listed in the IFB 

 however we do have the color code from the current vendor: 

  

 GOLD – OC SPECIAL GOLD 
 BLUE – SKY BLUE 
 BLUE – OCEAN BLUE 
 GREEN – PASTURE GREEN 
 SILVER – SILVER METAL 
 WHITE – WHITE 
 BLACK - BLACK 
 OLIVE – OD GREEN 

 

http://apps.ocfl.net/OrangeBids/TermContracts/listtermcontract.asp
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5. QUESTION – ITEM 48- What is the size of the Honor Guard Rocker? 
 

ANSWER - The honor guard rockers are 3 ½ wide by 1 inch long (3 ½ x 1). 
 

6. QUESTION - What is the size for Item 27 Orange County Correctional (OCC) 
Emblem? 
 

ANSWER - 4 ¾” L X 3 5/8” W  
 

7. QUESTION - What is the size for Item 28 Subdued Orange County Correctional 
(OCC) Emblem? 
 
ANSWER - 4 ¾” L X 3 5/8” W 
 

8. QUESTION - What is the size for Item 30 Subdued Sergeant/3 Bar Patch? 
 
ANSWER - 3”W x 4 3/8” L 
 

9. QUESTION - What is the size for Item 32 Subdued Corporal/2 Bar Patch? 
 
ANSWER - 3 1/8” W X 4” L 
 

10. QUESTION - What is the size for Item 32 Subdued Corporal/2 Bar Patch? 
 
 ANSWER - 3 1/8” W X 4” L 
 

11. QUESTION - What is the size for Item 33-41 Hash Mark Patch? 
 
ANSWER –  Item 33: 1 hash – 1 3/8” W X 2 5/8” L 

Item 34: 2 hash – 1 ¾”W X 3” L 

Item 35: 3 hash – 2” W X 3” L 

Item 36: 4 hash – 2 ½” W X 2 ¾”L 

Item 37: 5 hash – 2 ½”W X 3 1/8”L 

Item 38: 6 hash – 2 3/8”W X 3 1/8” L 

Item 39: 7 hash – 2 3/8”W X 3 5/8” L 

Item 40: 8 hash – 2 ¼”W X 4 ½” L 

Item 41: 9 hash – 2 3/8” W x 4 5/8”L 

 
All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 

 
a. The  bidder  shall  acknowledge  receipt  of  this  addendum  by  completing  the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum. Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the bid. 
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b. Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
 
 
Authorized Signer Date Signed 

 

Title 
 

Name of Bidder 


